Liv Rickman

Subject: FW: P/24/059/FUL and 055/LBC The Old Wesleyan chapel

From: Vic Robinson <PROVIDED>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 12:37 PM

To: Lisa Walton <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: P/24/059/FUL and 055/LBC The Old Wesleyan chapel

Hi Lisa,

Given the civic re-use of the former chapel we don’t consider the proposal inappropriate, or to detract from the
significance of the building. It would be preferable however for the fixings to go through the mortar joints as
opposed to the masonry. This would be less damaging to the fabric of the building and more reversible.

Kind regards
Vic
Fixings

Victoria Robinson BSc(Hons) PGDip | Senior Development Officer (Historic Environment Planning)
Cornwall Council | Economic Growth and Development

Email is the best way to contact me. | am part time and my normal working days are Tues-Fri

From: Lisa Walton <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 9:42 AM

To: Vic Robinson <PROVIDED>

Subject: P/24/059/FUL and 055/LBC The Old Wesleyan chapel

HI Vic,

We haven’t consulted you on this one as its fairly straightforward. But the Council of the Isles of Scilly own and work
from the Old Wesleyan Chapel, it is a grade Il listed building that was saved about 20-25 years ago from almost
dereliction. However we have a new application in to erect a new flagpole on the exterior.

This will be going to our Full Council for a decision in November — but my question is, whether or not you would
have concerns about this: https://www.scilly.gov.uk/planning-application/planning-application-p24059ful

Lisa

Lisa Walton mrre
Chief Planning Officer | Council of the Isles of Scilly

CAVEAT TO PLANNING ADVICE: Any advice given by Council officers for pre-application enquiries does not indicate any formal
decision by the Council as Local Planning Authority. Any views or opinions are given without prejudice to the formal
consideration of any planning application. The recommendation on any application can only be made after the Council has

1



consulted local people, statutory consultees and any other interested parties in accordance with statutory procedures. The final
decision on an application will then be made by the Full Council or by the Chief Planning Officer under delegated powers in
accordance with the Council’s approved Scheme of Delegation and Planning Protocol, and will be based on all of the
information available at that time. You should therefore be aware that officers cannot guarantee the final formal decision that
will be made on your application(s).

PLEASE NOTE: | work on a hybrid basis, with some partial remote working. Phone calls do, however, ring through to wherever |
am working. If your call is unanswered, voicemails will be picked up and calls returned as necessary. If you do have a planning
enquiry then it is best to put this in writing, ideally by email as there is a delay in the processing of post.

PRE-APPLICATION ADVICE: The Planning department offer a bookable appointment system, which allows people to book a slot
to speak to us in person. Currently this is only on a Monday morning and slots are limited. If you do wish to book a slot, please
email: planning@scilly.gov.uk with a request to book a Monday morning planning advice session. The Council will be shortly
introducing a charge for pre-application advice. We will be publishing these details on the Planning pages of the Councils
website shortly. In the meantime details of the proposed charging schedule can be found in the September Full Council
committee report, Agenda Item 11.

PLANNING ENFORCEMENT: If you are looking to report a breach of planning control please go to this page:
https://www.scilly.gov.uk/planning/planning-enforcement and complete the required form. All reports of treated in confidence
Email: lisa.walton@scilly.gov.uk | Tel: 01720 424456 | Reception: 0300 1234 105 | v fo
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n.‘?’ Chartered Town Planner

Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information Act
2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information in this e-mail and any
attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. Itis intended for the attention and use of
the named addressee(s) and must not be disclosed to any other person without our authority. If you
are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient or are
aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not authorised to and must not disclose,
copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. This email is not (nor forms any part of) a
legally binding contract. E & OE. If you have received this e-mailin error please inform
postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the
author and do not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within the Council of the Isles of
Scilly or any of its Committees.
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